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VT LEG #300474 v.1 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Rep. Pugh, Chair, House Committee on Human Services 

From: Rep. Heath, Chair, House Committee on Appropriations 

Date: May 2, 2014 

Subject: Additional Provisions in Senate Passed Budget for Review 

As we continue to work our way through the Senate changes to the House passed budget we 

have found one additional section that the Human Services Committee may want to take a look 

at. Thank you for all of your help with this provision. 

 

Sec. E.304  3 V.S.A. § 3090(e) is added to read: 

(e)  On or before January 15 of each year, the Board shall report to the House Committees on 

Appropriations, on Human Services, and on Health Care and the Senate Committees on 

Appropriations, on Health and Welfare, and on Finance regarding the fair hearings conducted by 

the Board during the three preceding calendar years, including: 

(1)  the total number of fair hearings conducted over the three-year period and per year; 

(2)  the number of hearings per year involving appeals of decisions by the Agency itself 

and each department within the Agency, with the appeals and decisions relating to health 

insurance through the Vermont Health Connect exchange reported distinctly from other 

programs; 

(3)  the number of hearings per year based on appeals of decisions regarding: 

(A)  eligibility; 

(B)  benefits; 

(C)  coverage; 

(D)  financial assistance; 

(E)  child support; and 

(F)  other categories of appeals;  
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(4)  the number of hearings per year based on appeals of decisions regarding each State 

program over which the Board has jurisdiction;  

(5)  the number of decisions per year made in favor of the appellant; and 

(6)  the number of decisions per year made in favor of the department or the Agency.  

 


